

fluid-work IRC Logs-2012-03-15

[09:20:04 CDT(-0500)] <colinclark> hey anastasiac, yura, jvass, jessm, alexn1, we'll pick up our tasking for Floe again early this afternoon and see if we can both Plan A and B fully estimated

[09:20:20 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> sounds good, colinclark

[09:24:40 CDT(-0500)] <jessm> aweome

[12:56:47 CDT(-0500)] <colinclark> anastasiac, yura, michelled, alexn1, jvass: Let's meet at 3 pm to continue our tasking. We have a meeting with ISKME now, which will hopefully give us some more clarity about their authoring tool work. Block off 3-5 pm for tasking today, if you can.

[12:58:43 CDT(-0500)] <michelled> sounds good colinclark - let's do it 🍌

[13:00:55 CDT(-0500)] <colinclark> Justin_o, michelled, and anastasiac: Can we four meet up for five minutes after the call with ISKME to discuss how we'll cover James' class for him while he's sick?

[13:01:14 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> sure

[13:01:34 CDT(-0500)] <colinclark> awesome

[14:41:46 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> ACTIVVATE CAFFEINE ***INDEFINITELY*!!**

[14:49:04 CDT(-0500)] * athena approves of this message